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From: cheryl.mills| B6
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 5:24.04 AM I . :
To: Maggie Williams; Huma Abedin; Capricia Marsha||| ‘ _

CC: Cheryl Mills ' RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Fw: US AID personnel B5,B6

Staffing usaid

l'am purposefullyorf | ) ' B6 -

| have asked joanne to give you each a list of the a usaid positions and the list margaret and cynthia have come up with
as State rec (which reflect either unfilled priorities from our State list or their own recommendations).

I need to have you review and identify folks we would rec for each position. | would then like to do a call this thurs about
the list you all come up with.

Let me know if you can't or prefer not to participate. -
) !

I will ask Margaret for a list of left over priorities so we have that list t0o.
Thanks. . ’ .

Cdm
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Date: Sun, 4 Oct 2009 22:27:21 '

To: 'cheryl.mills] <cheryl.mill{ | B6
Cc: H2<hr15@att.blackberry.net> )

Subject: US AID personnel ' ' .

I have gone over the "priority” list and know very few of the names. Here are comments on the ones | know or whose
names | recognize in the order the names appear. Let's discuss tomorrow.

B5
B6
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